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February 12, 2025

Tyler Garden, RPBio, PBiol
McElhanney Ltd.

12 — 556 North Nechako Road
Prince George, BC V2K 1A1

Dear Tyler:

of Fraser-Fort George

LAND 1.6.5.6

Re: Extension of Contract ES-24-08
Leachate Testing Services - FBRL

The purpose of this letter is to enquire if you are interested in a one-year contract extension under
the conditions of Contract ES-24-08 Leachate Testing Services — Foothills Boulevard Regional
Landfill for the extended period from June 1, 2025, to May 31, 2026, at the tendered rates in Contract

ES-24-08.

The renewal terms in the contract are set out in the contract under Section 21.0, Start and Duration
of Contract. Each extension will be for a one-year period, and the total Contract duration will not
exceed three years. This will be the first extension under the current contract.

If you find the above terms agreeable, please sign the bottom of this letter and return it, along with
an updated Certificate of Insurance, Auto Insurance (expiring soon) and WorkSafeBC Clearance

letter, to our office at your earliest convenience.

We look forward to the possibility of working with you.

Yours truly,

Darwin Paton
Environmental Services Technologist

Telephone: 250-960-4400
Facsimile: 250-562-8676

DP:jt

I Tyler Garden

, accept the extension of Contract ES-24-08 Leachate

Testlng Servnces — Foothills Boulevard Regional Landfill at the quoted rates as set out in the

June 1, 2025 to May 31, 2026.

February 24, 2025

Tyler Garden, RPBio, PBiol
McElhanney Ltd.
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